From: Cruse & Associates

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: Ann Welz; Kelly Moeur

Subject: Re: BL-20-00006 Flying M Ranch Conditional Preliminary Approval
Date: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 10:57:12 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Elving M Ranch.pdf
BL-20-00006 Adj.pdf

Rachael — Attached is the preliminary survey map to start the final review process. | updated the BLA
form in blue to match the final survey. One of the smaller lots (B) had to be larger and affected the
adjacent lots. All lots in this application are getting larger and “more conforming” as originally submitted.

Please review and contact us back if you need any additional information and/or authorization to record.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2020 9:33 AM

To: Cruse & Associates

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: BL-20-00006 Flying M Ranch Conditional Preliminary Approval

Good morning,

Please find attached correspondence in regards to your client’s Boundary Line Adjustment
Application. He did not provide us with an email address and because I am working from home, I
am unable to send him a hard copy in the mail. I will, however, call him and tell him preliminary
approval has been granted and advise him of the conditions that must be met, as well as request an
email address if he has one.

Please contact me directly if you have any questions.

Thank you,

N oY

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am
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PART OF SECTIONS 24 & <9,
TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M.

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION AND/OR SURVEY
GRADE GPS. ACCURACY COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN WAC 332—130—-080 AND
090.

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO
THIS PROPERTY.

3. FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION, BASIS OF BEARINGS, ROAD RIGHTS OF
WAY AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, SEE BOOK 35 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 247-249.

4, THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE NEW PARCELS FOR KITTITAS COUNTY
BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION BL-20-00006. :

EASEMENT DESCRIPTIONS — ALL EASEMENTS TO BE ESTABLISHED BY SEPERATE DOCUMENT
EASEMENT U

EASEMENT U AS DELINEATED ON THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN
BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES __ , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012_________,
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING ACROSS A PORTION OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE
COUNTY OF KITITTAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON; AFFECTING PARCELS F, H AND J OF SAID SURVEY.

EASEMENT V

EASEMENT V AS DELINEATED ON THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN
BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES ________, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012_______ _,
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING ACROSS A PORTION OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, WM., IN THE -
COUNTY OF KITITTAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON; AFFECTING PARCEL H OF SAID SURVLY.

EASEMENT W
EASEMENT W AS DELINEATED ON THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN
BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES ____ , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012_________,

RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING ACROSS A PORTION OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, AND THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON;
AFFECTING PARCELS B, D AND F OF SAID SURVEY.

EASEMENT X
EASEMENT X AS DELINEATED ON THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN
BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES ____ , UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 202012________,

RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING ACROSS A PORTION OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, WM., IN THE
COUNTY OF KITITTAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON; AFFECTING PARCEL E OF SAID SURVEY.

EASEMENT Y
EASEMENT Y AS DELINEATED ON THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN
BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES _________ , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012____ ,

RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING ACROSS A PORTION OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, AND THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITITTAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON;
AFFECTING PARCELS K, L, M, N AND P OF SAID SURVEY; ALSO AFFECTING PARCELS 9 THROUGH
19 AND PARCEL 30 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED IN BOOK 35 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES
247-249, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

Filed for record this_._____day of
2020, at M., in Book 43 of Surveys at
che(s)_._____ot the request of Cruse & Associates.

JERALD V. PETTIT BY:
KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

CRUSE & ASSOCIATES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 REast Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962—8242

FLYING M RANCH, LLC| SHEET 3 OF 3

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS
ORIGINAL PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS

LOTS 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25 AND 32 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED
JANUARY 20, 2009, IN BOOK 35 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES 247-249, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO.
200901200068, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING PORTIONS OF SECTIONS 24
AND 25, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
WASHINGTON.

ADJUSTED PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS

PARCEL A
PARCEL A OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012 , RECORDS OF KITTITAS

COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP
17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL B
PARCEL B OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012 , RECORDS OF KITTITAS

COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP
17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL C
PARCEL C OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES ________, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012________, RECORDS OF KITTITAS

COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, AND A
PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 18
EAST, WM., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL D
PARCEL D OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES ___ , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012 , RECORDS OF KITTITAS

COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, AND A
PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 18
EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL E
PARCEL E OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012 RECORDS OF KITTITAS

COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP
17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL F
PARCEL F OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012_____ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS

COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP
17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL G
PARCEL G OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES ________, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012 , RECORDS OF KITTITAS

COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP
17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF - WASHINGTON.

PARCEL H
PARCEL H OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES ___ , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012__________ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS

COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP
17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL J
PARCEL J OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012________, RECORDS OF KITTITAS

COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP
17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL K
PARCEL K OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012________ , RECORDS OF KITHTAS

COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST AND SOUTHWEST QUARTERS OF
SECTION 24, AND A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 17
NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL L
PARCEL L OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES ——, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012 RECORDS OF KITTITAS

COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP
17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL M
PARCEL M OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012_____ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS

COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP
17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL N
PARCEL N OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012_________, RECORDS OF KITTITAS

COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP
17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL P
PARCEL P OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED DECEMBER __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202012________ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS

COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP
17 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.
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9. Application is hereby made for pennst(s} to authorize the activities described herein. 1 camfy that T am familiar
with the informstion confained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. 1 further ceriify that I possess the anthority to undertake the
proposed activities. I hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the

above-described location to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

NOTICE: Kittitas County does not guarantee 2 buildable site, legal access, available water or septic a2rezs, for
parcel receiving approval for 2 Boundary Line Adjustment.

Al correspandence and notices will be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record ond copies sent o the authorized
egent or contact person, as epplicable.

Signature of Authorized Agent: Signature of Land Owner of Record

sted on applkication)

(Reguired for aepplication submittal):
.. {date) Z-/ Zb @) X%M / %HM&%:’) v (date) $ - 220

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMURITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TREASURER’S OFFICE
PRIGR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

TREASURER’S OFFICE REVIEW

Tax Status: By: Date:

COMMUNIEY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW
( ) This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Deed Recording Vol. Page Date #*Survey Required: Yes___ No __
Card #: ' Parcel Creation Date:
Last Split Date: Current Zoning District:
Preliminary Approval Date: By:
Final Approval Dats: By:

Page 3 of 3
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information is true, complete, and accurate. I further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the
proposed activities. I hercby grant to the agencies t0 which this applicetion is made, the right to enter the
above-described location to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

NOTICE: Kittitas Coenty does not gearantee a buildable site, legal aceess, available water or septic areas, for
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TREASURER’S OFFICE REVIEW

Tax Stats: By: Date:

COMMUNITY, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW
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Deed Recording Vol. Page Date #*Survey Required: Yes__ No _
Card #: Parcel Creation Daté:
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Final Approval Date: By

Page 3 0f 3
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APPLICANT IS: OWNER PURCHASER LESSEE a?ﬁj; a}w’
: AUTHORIZATION 1z|& { 2020
9, Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that T am fam Har

with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. T further certify that I possess the euthority to undertake the
proposed activities. I hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the
above-described location to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

NOTICE: Kittitas County dees not guarantee 2 buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for
parcel recciving approval for z Boundary Eine Adjustment.

All correspondesce and notices will be transinitied to the Land Owner of Becord end copies seni io the apthorized
azent or coniact persen. as applicable,

Signature of Auntherized Agent: Signeture of Land Owner of Recerd

(RWEB i E i ?éﬁ on application) ‘ (Reguired for agplé;aﬁqfa sebritiel):
AL (dare) 2)25] 20%0 X%MM (date) € =220

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TREASURER’S OFFICE
FPRIGR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

TREASURER’S OFFICE REVIEW

Tax Status: By: : Date: _

) _ COMMUNITY BEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW
( ) This BLA imeets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.053).

Deed Recording Vol Page Date **Survey Required: Yes _ No
Card #: Parcel Creation Date:
Last Split Date: Current Zoning District:
Preliminary Approval Date: By:
Final Approval Date: By:
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working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004ald



